

# WORSHIP SONG BOOKLET

"SING TO THE LORD A NEW SONG;
SING TO THE LORD, ALL THE EARTH.
SING TO THE LORD, PRAISE HIS NAME;
PROCLAIM HIS SALVATION DAY AFTER DAY.
DECLARE HIS GLORY AMONG THE NATIONS,
HIS WONDERFUL DEEDS AMONG ALL PEOPLES."

### CONTENTS

- 1. All Heaven Declares
- 2. Amazing Grace
- 3. At Your Name
- 4. Be Thou My Vision
- 5. Before I Spoke (Reckless Love)
- 6. Before the Throne
- 7. Blessed Be Your Name
- 8. Everyone Needs Compassion (Mighty to Save)
- 9. Faithful One
- 10. Father of Kindness (Yes & Amen)
- 11. Give Thanks to the Lord (Forever)
- 12. God I Look To You
- 13. Great is the Lord (Lift Your Name)
- Great is Your Faithfulness (Unchanging)
- 15. He's Coming on the Clouds (The Lion & The Lamb)
- 16. Here Is Love
- 17. Higher than the Mountains (One Thing Remains)
- 18. Holy, Holy (Lift Up His Name)
- 19. How Deep The Father's Love
- 20. How Great The Chasm (Living Hope)
- 21. I Cast My Mind (O Praise the Name)
- 22. I See the King of Glory (Hosanna)
- 23. I Love You Lord (Goodness of God)
- 24. If Faith Can Move the Mountains (Waiting Here For You)
- 25. I'm Giving You My Heart (Surrender)
- 26. In Christ Alone
- 27. In the Darkness (King of Kings)
- 28. Jesus, Holy & Anointed One
- 29. King of Kings, Majesty
- 30. Let Our Praise (Here for You)
- 31. Let the King (King Of My Heart)
- 32. Light of The World (Here I Am to Worship)

- 33. Man Of Sorrows
- 34. My Hope Is Built (Cornerstone)
- 35. My Jesus, My Saviour
- 36. O Lord My God (How Great Thou Art)
- 37. Oh I've Heard A Thousand Stories (Good Good Father)
- 38. Our Father Everlasting (This I Believe / The Creed)
- 39. Praise Is Rising (Hosanna)
- 40. Spirit Break Out
- 41. Strength Will Rise (Everlasting God)
- 42. Thank You for Saving Me
- 43. The Lord's My Shepherd
- 44. The Splendour of The King (How Great Is Our God)
- 45. The Sun Comes Up (10,000 Reasons)
- 46. There's Nothing Worth More (Holy Spirit)
- 47. Water You Turned (Our God)
- 48. We Bow Our Hearts (Adoration)
- 49. We Stand & Lift Up Our Hands (Holy is the Lord)
- 50. What Can Wash (Nothing but the Blood)
- 51. When I Survey the Wondrous Cross
- 52. Who Breaks The Power (This is Amazing Grace)
- 53. Who O Lord (You Alone Can Rescue)
- 54. Worthy of Every Song (Build My Life)
- 55. You Call Me Out (Oceans)
- 56. You Give Life (Great Are You Lord)
- 57. You Unravel Me (No Longer Slaves)
- 58. You were the Word (What A Beautiful Name)
- 59. Your Grace Is Enough

### 1. All Heaven Declares

© 1987, 1997 Noel Richards, Tricia Richards // Thankyou Music

All heaven declares The glory of the risen Lord Who can compare With the beauty of the Lord?

Forever He will be The Lamb upon the throne I gladly bow the knee And worship Him alone

I will proclaim
The glory of the risen Lord
Who once was slain
To reconcile man to God

### 2. Amazing Grace

© John Newton // Public Domain

Amazing grace how sweet the sound That saved a wretch like me I once was lost but now am found Was blind but now I see

'Twas grace that taught my heart to fear And grace my fears relieved How precious did that grace appear The hour I first believed

Through many dangers toils and snares I have already come
'Tis grace that brought me safe thus far And grace will lead me home

The Lord has promised good to me His Word my hope secures He will my shield and portion be As long as life endures

When we've been there ten thousand years
Bright shining as the sun
We've no less days to sing God's praise
Than when we first begun

(optional)

My chains are gone I've been set free My God my Saviour has ransomed me And like a flood His mercy rains Unending love amazing grace

### 3.At Your Name

© 2011 Phil Wickham, Tim Hughes // Phil Wickham Music, Seems Like Music, Thankyou Music

At Your name
The mountains shake and crumble
At Your name
The oceans roar and tumble
At Your name angels will bow
The earth will rejoice
Your people cry out

Lord of all the earth
We shout Your name
Shout Your name
Filling up the skies
With endless praise
Endless praise
Yahweh Yahweh
We love to shout Your name oh Lord

At Your name
The morning breaks in glory
At Your name
Creation sings Your story
At Your name angels will bow
The earth will rejoice
Your people cry out

There is no one like our God We will praise You praise You There's no one like our God We will sing we will sing There is no one like our God We will praise You praise You Jesus is our God, we will sing

### 4.Be Thou My Vision

© Eleanor Henrietta Hull, Mary Elizabeth Byrne // Public Domain

Be Thou my vision O Lord of my heart Naught be all else to me save that Thou art Thou my best thought by day or by night Waking or sleeping, thy presence my light

Be Thou my wisdom, be Thou my true Word
I ever with Thee and Thou with me Lord
Thou my great Father and I Thy true son
Thou in me dwelling and I with Thee one

Be Thou my breastplate
My sword for the fight
Be Thou my amour and be Thou my might
Thou my soul's shelter
And Thou my strong tower
Raise Thou me heavenward
O Power of my power

Riches I heed not, nor man's empty praise Thou mine inheritance, now and always Thou and Thou only the first in my heart High King of heaven, my treasure Thou art

High King of heaven, when battle is done Grant heaven's joys to me Bright heaven's Sun Christ of my own heart, whatever befall Still be my vision, O Ruler of all

# **5.**Before I Spoke (Reckless Love)

© 2017 Caleb Culver, Cory Asbury, Ran Jackson // Bethel Music Publishing

Before I spoke a word, You were singing over me You have been so, so good to me Before I took a breath, You breathed Your life in me You have been so, so kind to me

Oh, the overwhelming, never-ending, reckless love of God
Oh, it chases me down, fights 'til I'm found, leaves the ninety-nine
I couldn't earn it, and I don't deserve it, still, You give Yourself away
Oh, the overwhelming, never-ending, reckless love of God

When I was Your foe, Still Your love fought for me You have been so, so good to me When I felt no worth, You paid it all for me You have been so, so kind to me

There's no shadow You won't light up Mountain You won't climb up Coming after me There's no wall You won't kick down Lie You won't tear down Coming after me

### **6.**Before the Throne

© Charitie Lees Bancroft // Public Domain

Before the throne of God above
I have a strong and perfect plea
A great high Priest whose Name is Love
Who ever lives and pleads for me
My name is written on His hands
My name is hidden in His heart
I know that while in heaven He stands
No power can force me to depart
No power can force me to depart

When Satan tempts me to despair And tells me of the guilt within Upward I look and see Him there Who made an end to all my sin Because the sinless Saviour died My sinful soul is counted free For God, the Just, is satisfied To look on Him and pardon me To look on Him and pardon me

Behold Him there, the risen Lamb My perfect, spotless righteousness The great unchangeable 'I AM' The King of glory and of grace One with Himself, I cannot die My soul is purchased by His blood My life is safe with Christ on high With Christ, my Saviour and my God With Christ, my Saviour and my God

### 7.Blessed Be Your Name

© 2002 Beth Redman, Matt Redman // Thankyou Music

Blessed be Your name
In the land that is plentiful
Where your streams of abundance flow
Blessed be Your name
And blessed be Your name
When I'm found in the desert place
Though I walk through the wilderness
Blessed be Your name

Every blessing you pour out I'll Turn back to praise And when the darkness closes in Lord Still I will say Blessed be the name of the Lord Blessed be Your name Blessed be the name of the Lord Blessed be Your glorious name

Blessed be Your name
When the sun's shining down on me
When the world's "all as it should be"
Blessed be Your name
And blessed be Your name
On the road marked with suffering
Though there's pain in the offering
Blessed be Your name

# **8.**Everyone Needs Compassion (Mighty to Save)

© 2006 Ben Fielding, Reuben Morgan // Hillsong Music Publishing

Everyone needs compassion Love that's never failing Let mercy fall on me Everyone needs forgiveness The kindness of a Saviour The hope of nations

Saviour, He can move the mountains My God is mighty to save He is mighty to save Forever, author of salvation He rose and conquered the grave Jesus conquered the grave

So take me as you find me All my fears and failures Fill my life again I give my life to follow Everything I believe in Now I surrender

Shine your light and Let the whole world see We're singing For the glory of the risen King

### 9. Faithful One

© 1989 Brian Doerksen // Mercy/Vineyard Publishing

Faithful one, so unchanging Ageless one, you're my rock of peace Lord of all I depend on you I call out to you, again and again I call out to you, again and again

You are my rock in times of trouble you lift me up when I fall down All through the storm Your love is, the anchor My hope is in You alone

# **10.**Father Of Kindness (Yes and Amen)

© 2016 Chris McClarney, Nate Moore, Anthony Brown // Bethel Music Publishing

Father of kindness
You have poured out of grace
You brought me out of darkness
You have filled me with peace
Giver of mercy
You're my help in time of need
Lord I can't help but sing

Faithful you are
Faithful forever you will be
Faithful you are
All your promises are yes and Amen
All your promises are yes and Amen

Beautiful Saviour
You have brought me near
You pulled me from the ashes
You have broken every curse
Blessed redeemer
You have set this captive free
Lord I can't help but sing

I will rest in your promises My confidence is your faithfulness

# 11. Give Thanks to The Lord (Forever)

© 2001 Chris Tomlin // sixsteps Music, worshiptogether songs

Give thanks to the Lord, our God and King His love endures forever For He is good, He is above all things His love endures forever

Sing praise, sing praise

With a mighty hand
And an outstretched arm
His love endures forever
For the life that has been reborn
His love endures forever

Sing praise, sing praise Sing praise, sing praise

Forever God is faithful
Forever God is strong
Forever God is with us, forever
Forever God is faithful
Forever God is strong
Forever God is with us, forever, forever

From the rising to the setting sun His love endures forever By the grace of God we will carry on His love endures forever

Sing praise, sing praise Sing praise, sing praise

### 12.God I Look To You

© 2011 Ian Bruce Mcintosh, Jean Louise Johnson // Bethel Music Publishing

God, I look to You, I won't be overwhelmed Give me vision to see things like You do

God I look to You, You're where my help comes from Give me wisdom, You know just what to do

And I will love You, Lord, my strength I will love You, Lord, my shield I will love You, Lord, my rock forever All my days I will love You, God

Hallelujah, our God reigns Hallelujah, our God reigns Hallelujah, our God reigns Forever, all my days, Hallelujah

# **13.**Great Is The Lord (Lift Your Name)

© 1985 Steve McEwan // Body Songs

Great is the Lord And most worthy of praise The city of our God the holy place The joy of the whole earth

Great is the Lord In whom we have the victory He aids us against the enemy We bow down on our knees

And Lord we want to lift
Your name on high
And Lord we want to thank You
For the works you've
Done in our lives
And Lord we trust in
Your unfailing love
For You alone are God eternal
Throughout earth
And heaven above

# 14. Great Is Your Faithfulness (Unchanging)

© 2002 Chris Tomlin // sixsteps Music, worshiptogether songs

Great is your faithfulness Great is your faithfulness You never change You never fail, O God

True are your promises True are your promises You never change You never fail, O God

So we raise up holy hands To praise the holy one Who was, and is And is to come

Wide is your love and grace Wide is your love and grace You never change You never fail, O God

You were, You are You will always be

### **15.**He's Coming on the Clouds (The Lion & The Lamb)

© 2015 Brenton Brown, Brian Johnson, Leeland Mooring // Bethel Music Publishing, Meaux Mercy, Thankyou Music, The Devil Is A Liar! Publishing

He's coming on the clouds, kings and kingdoms will bow down Every chain will break, as broken hearts declare His praise Who can stop the Lord Almighty

Our God is the Lion, the Lion of Judah He's roaring with power and fighting our battles And every knee will bow before Him

Our God is the Lamb, the Lamb that was slain
For the sins of the world, His blood breaks the chains
And every knee will bow before the Lion and the Lamb
Every knee will bow before Him

Open up the gates, make way before the King of Kings
The God who comes to save is here to set the captives free
Who can stop the Lord Almighty

Who can stop the Lord Almighty Who can stop the Lord Almighty

### 16. Here Is Love

© William Rees // Public Domain

Here is love, vast as the ocean Loving kindness like a flood When the Prince of Life, our Ransom Shed for us His precious blood Who His love will not remember? Who can cease to sing His praise? He will never be forgotten Throughout Heaven's eternal days

On the mount of crucifixion
Fountains opened deep and wide
Through the floodgates of God's mercy
Flowed a vast and gracious tide
Grace and love, like mighty rivers
Poured incessant from above
And God's peace and perfect justice
Kissed a guilty world in love

In Your truth You do direct me By Your Spirit, through Your Word And Your grace my need is meeting As I trust in You, my Lord Lord Your fullness You are pouring Your great love and power on me Without measure, full and boundless Left in awe my soul must sing

Let me all Your love accepting
Worship You for all my days
Let me seek Your kingdom only
Let my life to You be praise
You alone shall be my glory
Nothing of this world I'll cling
You have cleansed and sanctified me
You alone have set me free

# 17. Higher Than the Mountains (One Thing Remains)

© 2010 Brian Johnson, Christa Black Gifford, Jeremy Riddle // Bethel Music Publishing, ChristaJoy Music Publishing, Mercy/Vineyard Publishing

Higher than the mountains that I face Stronger than the power of the grave Constant in the trial and the change One thing remains One thing remains

# Your love never fails, it never gives up It never runs out on me (repeat x3) Your love

On and on and on it goes It overwhelms and satisfies my soul And I never ever have to be afraid One thing remains One thing remains

In death in life I'm confident and Covered by the power of Your great love My debt is paid there's nothing that Can separate my heart from Your great love

# **18.**Holy, Holy (Lift Up His Name)

© 1995 Nathan Fellingham // Thankyou Music

Holy, Holy Holy is the Lord God Almighty Holy, Holy Holy is the Lord God Almighty

Who was and is and is to come Who was and is and is to come

Lift up His name with the sound of singing
Lift up His name in all the earth

Lift up your voice and give Him glory For He is worthy to be praised

Jesus, Jesus Jesus is the Lord God Almighty Jesus, Jesus Jesus is the Lord God Almighty

Who was and is and is to come Who was and is and is to come

### **19.**How Deep The Father's Love

© 1995 Stuart Townsend //Thankyou Music

How deep the Father's love for us How vast beyond all measure That He should give His only Son To make a wretch His treasure How great the pain of searing loss The Father turns His face away As wounds which mar the Chosen One Bring many sons to glory

Behold the man upon a cross My sin upon His shoulders Ashamed, I hear my mocking voice Call out among the scoffers It was my sin that held Him there Until it was accomplished His dying breath has brought me life I know that it is finished

I will not boast in anything
No gifts, no power, no wisdom
But I will boast in Jesus Christ
His death and resurrection
Why should I gain from His reward?
I cannot give an answer
But this I know with all my heart
His wounds have paid my ransom

# **20.**How Great The Chasm (Living Hope)

© 2018 Phil Wickham, Brian Mark Johnson // Bethel Music Publishing

How great the chasm that lay between us How high the mountain I could not climb In desperation, I turned to heaven And spoke Your name into the night Then through the darkness, Your lovingkindness

Tore through the shadows of my soul The work is finished, the end is written Jesus Christ, my living hope

Who could imagine so great a mercy? What heart could fathom such boundless grace?

The God of ages stepped down from glory To wear my sin and bear my shame The cross has spoken, I am forgiven The King of kings calls me His own Beautiful Savior, I'm Yours forever Jesus Christ, my living hope

### Hallelujah, praise the One who set me free

Hallelujah, death has lost its grip on me You have broken every chain There's salvation in Your name Jesus Christ, my living hope

Then came the morning that sealed the promise

Your buried body began to breathe Out of the silence, the Roaring Lion Declared the grave has no claim on me

# 21.I Cast My Mind (O Praise The Name)

© 2015 Benjamin Hastings, Dean Ussher, Marty Sampson // Hillsong Music Publishing

I cast my mind to Calvary Where Jesus bled and died for me I see His wounds His hands His feet My Saviour on that cursed tree

His body bound and drenched in tears They laid Him down in Joseph's tomb The entrance sealed by heavy stone Messiah still and all alone

O praise the Name of the Lord our God O praise His Name forevermore For endless days we will sing Your praise Oh Lord oh Lord our God

Then on the third at break of dawn The Son of heaven rose again O trampled death where is your sting The angels roar for Christ the King

He shall return in robes of white The blazing sun shall pierce the night And I will rise among the saints My gaze transfixed on Jesus' face

### **22.**I See The King of Glory (Hosanna)

© 2006 Brooke Ligertwood // Hillsong Music Publishing

I see the King of glory Coming on the clouds with fire The whole earth shakes The whole earth shakes

I see His love and mercy Washing over all our sin The people sing The people sing

Hosanna, hosanna Hosanna in the highest Hosanna, hosanna Hosanna in the highest

I see a generation Rising up to take their place With selfless faith With selfless faith

I see a near revival Stirring as we pray and seek We're on our knees We're on our knees

Heal my heart and make it clean
Open up my eyes to the things unseen
Show me how to love like You
Have loved me
Break my heart for what breaks Yours
Everything I am for Your Kingdom's cause
As I walk from earth into eternity

# **23.**I Love You, Lord (Goodness Of God)

© 2019 Ben Fielding, Brian Johnson, Ed Cash, Jason Ingram, Jenn Johnson // Sony/ATV Music Publishing LLC

I love You, Lord For Your mercy never failed me All my days, I've been held in Your hands

From the moment that I wake up Until I lay my head Oh, I will sing of the goodness of God

And all my life You have been faithful And all my life You have been so, so good With every breath that I am able Oh, I will sing of the goodness of God

I love Your voice You have led me through the fire And in darkest night You are close like no other

I've known You as a Father
I've known You as a Friend
And I have lived in the goodness of God

'Cause Your goodness is running after, it's running after me

Your goodness is running after, it's running after me

With my life laid down, I'm surrendered now

I give You everything 'Cause Your goodness is running after, it's running after me

# **24.**If Faith Can Move (Waiting Here For You)

© 2011 Chris Tomlin, Jesse Reeves, Martin Smith // Gloworks, sixsteps Music, Vamos Publishing, worshiptogether.com songs

If faith can move the mountains Let the mountains move We come with expectation Waiting here for You Waiting here for You

You're the Lord of all creation And still You know my heart The Author of salvation You've loved us from the start

Waiting here for You with our hands Lifted high in praise And it's You we adore Singing alleluia (Waiting here for You)

You are everything You've promised Your faithfulness is true We're desperate for Your presence All we need is You

Singing alleluia, alleluia Singing alleluia, alleluia

# **25.**I'm Giving You My Heart (Surrender)

© 2000 Kathryn Scott // Vineyard Songs

I'm giving You my heart
And all that is within
I lay it all down
For the sake of You my King
I'm giving You my dreams
I'm laying down my rights
I'm giving up my pride
For the promise of new life

### And I surrender All to You all to You

I'm singing You this song
I'm waiting at the cross
And all the world holds dear
I count it all as loss
For the sake of knowing You
The glory of Your name
To know the lasting joy
Even sharing in Your pain

### 26.In Christ Alone

© 2001 Keith Getty, Stuart Townend // Thankyou Music

In Christ alone, my hope is found He is my light, my strength, my song This Cornerstone, this solid Ground Firm through the fiercest drought and storm

What heights of love, what depths of peace When fears are stilled, when strivings cease My Comforter, my All in All Here in the love of Christ I stand

In Christ alone, who took on flesh Fullness of God in helpless babe This gift of love and righteousness Scorned by the ones He came to save Till on that cross as Jesus died The wrath of God was satisfied For every sin on Him was laid Here in the death of Christ I live

There in the ground His body lay Light of the world by darkness slain Then bursting forth in glorious day Up from the grave He rose again And as He stands in victory Sin's curse has lost its grip on me For I am His and He is mine Bought with the precious blood of Christ

No guilt in life, no fear in death This is the power of Christ in me From life's first cry to final breath Jesus commands my destiny No power of hell, no scheme of man Can ever pluck me from his Hand Till He returns or calls me home Here in the power of Christ I'll stand.

### 27.In The Darkness (King of Kings)

© 2019 Jason Ingram, Brooke Ligertwood, Scott Ligertwood // Hillsong Music Publishing

In the darkness we were waiting Without hope without light Till from heaven You came running There was mercy in Your eyes To fulfil the law and prophets To a virgin came the Word From a throne of endless glory To a cradle in the dirt

Praise the Father
Praise the Son
Praise the Spirit three in one
God of glory
Majesty
Praise forever to the King of Kings

To reveal the kingdom coming And to reconcile the lost To redeem the whole creation You did not despise the cross For even in Your suffering You saw to the other side Knowing this was our salvation Jesus for our sake You died

And the morning that You rose
All of heaven held its breath
Till that stone was moved for good
For the Lamb had conquered death
And the dead rose from their tombs
And the angels stood in awe
For the souls of all who'd come
To the Father are restored

And the Church of Christ was born Then the Spirit lit the flame Now this gospel truth of old Shall not kneel shall not faint By His blood and in His Name In His freedom I am free For the love of Jesus Christ Who has resurrected me

### 28. Jesus, Holy & Anointed One

© 1988 John Barnett // Mercy/Vineyard Publishing

Jesus, Jesus Holy and anointed One Jesus

Your name is like honey on my lips Your Spirit like water to my soul Your word is a lamp unto my feet Jesus I love You, I love You

Jesus, Jesus Risen and exalted One Jesus

### **29.**King of Kings, Majesty

© 1996 Jarrod Cooper // Sovereign Lifestyle Music

King of Kings, Majesty
God of heaven living in me
Gentle Saviour, closest friend
Strong deliverer
Beginning and end
All within me falls at your throne

Your majesty, I can but bow I lay my all before you now In royal robes I don't deserve I live to serve your majesty

Earth and heaven worship you Love eternal, faithful and true Who bought the nations, Ransomed souls Brought this sinner near to your throne All within me cries out in praise

# **30.**Let Our Praise (Here For You)

© 2011 Jesse Reeves, Matt Maher, Matt Redman, Tim Wanstall // Chrysalis Music Ltd, sixsteps Music, Thankyou Music, Valley Of Songs Music, worshiptogether.com songs

Let our praise be Your welcome Let our songs be a sign We are here for You, we are here for You

Let Your breath come from heaven
Fill our hearts with Your life
We are here for You, we are here for You

To You our hearts are open Nothing here is hidden You are our one desire You alone are holy Only You are worthy God let Your fire fall down

Let our shout be Your anthem Your renown fill the sky We are here for You, we are here for You

Let Your Word move in power Let what's dead come to life We are here for You, we are here for You

We welcome You with praise We welcome You with praise Almighty God of love, be welcome in this place

Let every heart adore Let every soul awake Almighty God of love, be welcome in this place

We welcome You with praise We welcome You with praise Almighty God of love, be welcome in this place

### 31.Let the King (King of My Heart)

© 2015 John Mark McMillan, Sarah McMillan // McMillan, Sarah, Meaux Jeaux Music, Raucous Ruckus Publishing

Let the King of my heart Be the mountain where I run The fountain I drink from Oh He is my song

Let the King of my heart Be the shadow where I hide The ransom for my life Oh He is my song

You are good, good, oh You are good, good, oh

Let the King of my heart Be the wind inside my sails The anchor in the waves Oh He is my song

Let the King of my heart Be the fire inside my veins The echo of my days Oh He is my song

You're never gonna let Never gonna let me down

# **32.**Light of the World (Here I Am To Worship)

© 2000 Tim Hughes // Thankyou Music

Light of the world You stepped down into darkness Opened my eyes let me see Beauty that made This heart adore You Hope of a life spent with You

So here I am to worship
Here I am to bow down
Here I am to say that You're my God
And You're altogether lovely
Altogether worthy
Altogether wonderful to me

King of all days
Oh so highly exalted
Glorious in heaven above
Humbly You came
To the earth You created
All for love's sake became poor

And I'll never know how much it cost To see my sin upon that cross

### 33. Man of Sorrows

© 2012 Brooke Ligertwood, Matt Crocker // Hillsong Music Publishing

Man of sorrows Lamb of God By His own betrayed The sin of man and wrath of God Has been on Jesus laid

Silent as He stood accused Beaten mocked and scorned Bowing to the Father's will He took a crown of thorns

Oh that rugged cross my salvation Where Your love poured out over me Now my soul cries out hallelujah Praise and honour unto Thee

Sent of heaven God's own Son To purchase and redeem And reconcile the very ones Who nailed Him to that tree

Now my debt is paid It is paid in full By the precious blood That my Jesus spilled Now the curse of sin Has no hold on me Whom the Son sets free Oh is free indeed

See the stone is rolled away Behold the empty tomb Hallelujah God be praised He's risen from the grave

# **34.**My Hope Is Built (Cornerstone)

© 2011 Edward Mote, Eric Liljero, Jonas Myrin, Reuben Morgan, William Batchelder Bradbury // Hillsong Music Publishing

My hope is built on nothing less Than Jesus' blood and righteousness I dare not trust the sweetest frame But wholly trust in Jesus' name

# Christ alone, Cornerstone Weak made strong in the Saviour's love Through the storm He is Lord Lord of all

When darkness seems to hide His face I rest on His unchanging grace In every high and stormy gale My anchor holds within the veil My anchor holds within the veil

When He shall come with trumpet sound Oh may I then in Him be found Dressed in His righteousness alone And faultless, stand before the throne

### 35. My Jesus, My Saviour

© 1993 Darlene Zschech // Wondrous Worship

My Jesus, my Saviour, Lord, there is none like You

All of my days. I want to praise the

All of my days, I want to praise the wonders of Your mighty love

My comfort, my shelter, tower of refuge and strength Let every breath, all that I am, never cease to worship You

Shout to the Lord, all the earth let us sing

Power and majesty, praise to the King Mountains bow down and the seas will roar

At the sound of Your name

I sing for joy at the work of Your hands Forever I'll love You, forever I'll stand Nothing compares to the promise I have in You

# **36.**O Lord My God (How Great Thou Art)

© 1949 and 1953 Stuart Wesley Keene Hine // Stuart K. Hine Trust

O Lord my God! when I in awesome wonder
Consider all the works Thy hand hath made
I see the stars, I hear the mighty thunder
Thy power throughout
The universe displayed

Then sings my soul
My Saviour God to Thee
How great Thou art, how great Thou art
Then sings my soul
My Saviour God to Thee
How great Thou art, how great Thou art

When through the woods
And forest glades I wander
And hear the birds sing sweetly in the trees
When I look down
From lofty mountain grandeur
And hear the brook
And feel the gentle breeze

And when I think
That God His Son not sparing
Sent Him to die, I scarce can take it in
That on the cross my burden gladly
bearing
He bled and died to take away my sin

When Christ shall come
With shout of acclamation
And take me home
What joy shall fill my heart
Then shall I bow in humble adoration
And there proclaim
"My God, how great Thou art!"

### **37.**Oh I've Heard a Thousand Stories (Good Good Father)

© 2014 Anthony Brown, Pat Barrett // Capitol CMG Paragon, Common Hymnal Publishing, Housefires Sounds, sixsteps Music, Tony Brown Publishing Designee, Vamos Publishing, worshiptogether songs

Oh, I've heard a thousand stories
Of what they think You're like
But I've heard the tender whisper
Of love in the dead of night
And You tell me that You're pleased
And that I'm never alone

You're a good, good Father It's who You are It's who You are It's who You are And I'm loved by You It's who I am It's who I am It's who I am

Oh, and I've seen many searching For answers far and wide But I know we're all searching For answers only You provide 'Cause You know just what we need Before we even say a word

You are perfect in all of Your ways You are perfect in all of Your ways You are perfect in all of Your ways To us

Oh, it's love so undeniable I, I can hardly speak Peace so unexplainable I, I can hardly think As You call me deeper still As You call me deeper still As You call me deeper still Into love, love, love...

# **38.**Our Father Everlasting (This I Believe / The Creed)

© 2014 Ben Fielding, Matt Crocker // Hillsong Music Publishing

Our Father everlasting
The all creating One
God almighty
Through Your Holy Spirit
Conceiving Christ the Son
Jesus our Saviour

I believe in God our Father
I believe in Christ the Son
I believe in the Holy Spirit
Our God is three in one
I believe in the resurrection
That we will rise again
For I believe in the name of Jesus

Our Judge and our Defender Suffered and crucified Forgiveness is in You Descended into darkness You rose in glorious life Forever seated high

I believe in You I believe You rose again I believe that Jesus Christ is Lord

I believe in life eternal
I believe in the virgin birth
I believe in the saints' communion
And in Your holy church
I believe in the resurrection
When Jesus comes again
For I believe in the name of Jesus

### **39.**Praise is Rising (Hosanna)

@ 2005, 2006 Brenton Brown, Paul Baloche // Integrity's Hosanna! Music, Thankyou Music

Praise is rising
Eyes are turning to You
We turn to You
Hope is stirring
Hearts are yearning for You
We long for You

'Cause when we see You We find strength to face the day In Your presence All our fears are washed away Washed away

Hosanna, hosanna You are the God who saves us Worthy of all our praises Hosanna, hosanna Come have Your way among us We welcome You here Lord Jesus

Hear the sound of
Hearts returning to You
We turn to You
In Your Kingdom
Broken lives are made new
You make us new

### 40. Spirit Break Out

© 2010 Ben Bryant, Luke Hellebronth, Myles Dhillon, Tim Hughes // Thankyou Music

Spirit break out Break our walls down Spirit break out Heaven come down

Our Father all of heaven roars Your name Sing louder let this place erupt with praise Can you hear it

The sound of heaven touching earth The sound of heaven touching earth

King Jesus You're the name we're lifting high

Your glory shaking up the earth and skies Revival

We want to see Your kingdom here We want to see Your kingdom here

# **41.**Strength Will Rise (Everlasting God)

© 2005 Brenton Brown, Ken Riley // Thankyou Music

Strength will rise
As we wait upon the Lord
We will wait upon the Lord
We will wait upon the Lord

Our God You reign forever Our Hope our strong Deliverer

You are the everlasting God
The everlasting God
You do not faint, You won't grow weary
You're the defender of the weak
You comfort those in need
You lift us up on wings like eagles

### 42. Thank You for Saving Me

© 1993 Martin Smith // Curious? Music UK

Thank You for saving me What can I say? You are my everything I will sing your praise You shed your blood for me What can I say? You took my sin and shame A sinner called by name

Great is the Lord Great is the Lord For we know your truth has set us free You've set your hope in me

Mercy and grace are mine Forgiven is my sin Jesus, my only hope The Saviour of the world 'Great is the Lord,' we cry God, let your kingdom come Your word has let me see Thank you for saving me

### 43. The Lord's My Shepherd

© 2006 Stuart Townend // Thankyou Music

The Lord's my Shepherd I'll not want He makes me lie in pastures green He leads me by the still, still waters His goodness restores my soul

And I will trust in You alone
And I will trust in You alone
For Your endless mercy follows me
Your goodness will lead me home

He guides my ways in righteousness And He anoints my head with oil And my cup it overflows with joy I feast on His pure delights

And though I walk in the darkest path I will not fear the evil one For You are with me and Your rod and staff

Are the comfort I need to know

# **44.** The Splendour of The King (How Great Is Our God)

© 2004 Chris Tomlin, Ed Cash, Jesse Reeves // sixsteps Music, worshiptogether songs, Wondrously Made Songs

The splendour of the King Clothed in majesty Let all the earth rejoice All the earth rejoice He wraps Himself in light And darkness tries to hide And trembles at His voice And trembles at His voice

How great is our God Sing with me How great is our God And all will see How great, how great is our God

And age to age He stands
And time is in His hands
Beginning and the End
Beginning and the End
The Godhead three in one
Father Spirit Son
The Lion and the Lamb
The Lion and the Lamb

Name above all names Worthy of all praise My heart will sing How great is our God

# **45.**The Sun Comes Up (10,000 Reasons)

© 2011 Jonas Myrin, Matt Redman // Atlas Mountain Songs, Said And Done Music, sixsteps Music, Thankyou Music, worshiptogether songs

The sun comes up it's a new day dawning It's time to sing Your song again Whatever may pass and whatever lies before me Let me be singing when the evening comes

Bless the Lord O my soul, O my soul Worship His holy name Sing like never before, O my soul I'll worship Your holy name

You're rich in love and You're slow to anger

Your name is great and Your heart is kind For all Your goodness I will keep on singing

Ten thousand reasons for my heart to find

And on that day when my strength is failing The end draws near and my time has come

Still my soul will sing Your praise unending Ten thousand years and then forevermore

# **46.**There's Nothing Worth More (Holy Spirit)

© 2011 Bryan & Katie Torwalt // Capitol CMG Genesis. Jesus Culture Music

There's nothing worth more that will ever come close
Nothing can compare, You're our living

Your Presence Lord

I've tasted and seen of the sweetest of loves Where my heart becomes free and my shame is undone In Your Presence Lord

Holy Spirit You are welcome here Come flood this place And fill the atmosphere Your glory God is what our hearts long for To be overcome by Your Presence Lord

Let us become more aware of Your Presence Let us experience the glory of Your goodness

# **47.**Water You Turned (Our God)

© 2010 Chris Tomlin, Jesse Reeves, Jonas Myrin, Matt Redman // Atlas Mountain Songs, sixsteps Music, Thankyou Music, Vamos Publishing, worshiptogether songs

Water you turned into wine Opened the eyes of the blind There's no one like you None like you

Into the darkness you shine Out of the ashes we rise There's no one like you None like you

Our God is greater
Our God is stronger
God you are higher than any other
Our God is healer
Awesome in power
Our God, our God

And if our God is for us
Then who could ever stop us
And if our God is with us
Then what could stand against

# **48.**We Bow Our Hearts (Adoration)

© 2008 Brenton Brown // Thankyou Music

We bow our hearts, we lift our hands We turn our eyes to you again And we surrender to the truth That all we need is found in You

Receive our adoration Jesus lamb of God Receive our adoration How wonderful you are

We choose to leave it all behind And turn our eyes towards the prize The upward call of God in Christ You have our hearts, Lord take our lives

Every soul you've saved sings out Everything you've made resounds All creation's standing now Lifting up your name We're caught up in the angel's song We're gathered to your ancient throne Children in our Father's arms Shouting out your praise

# **49.**We Stand & Lift up Our Hands (Holy Is The Lord)

© 2003 Chris Tomlin, Louie Giglio // sixsteps Music, worshiptogether songs

We stand and lift up our hands For the joy of the Lord is our strength We bow down and worship him now How great, how awesome is he

And together we sing, everyone sing

Holy is the Lord God Almighty The earth is filled with his glory Holy is the Lord God Almighty The earth is filled with his glory The earth is filled with his glory

It's rising up all around It's the anthem of the Lord's renown

# **50.**What Can Wash (Nothing but the Blood)

© Robert Lowry // Public Domain

What can wash away my sin Nothing but the blood of Jesus What can make me whole again Nothing but the blood of Jesus

O precious is the flow That makes me white as snow No other fount I know Nothing but the blood of Jesus

For my pardon, this I see Nothing but the blood of Jesus For my cleansing this my plea Nothing but the blood of Jesus

This is all my hope and peace Nothing but the blood of Jesus This is all my righteousness Nothing but the blood of Jesus

### 51. When I Survey

© Isaac Watts // Public Domain

When I survey the wondrous cross On which the Prince of glory died My richest gain I count but loss And pour contempt on all my pride

Forbid it, Lord, that I should boast Save in the death of Christ my God All the vain things that charm me most I sacrifice them to His blood

See from His head, His hands, His feet Sorrow and love flow mingled down Did e'er such love and sorrow meet Or thorns compose so rich a crown?

Were the whole realm of Nature mine That were an offering far too small Love so amazing, so divine Demands my soul, my life, my all

# **52.**Who Breaks the Power (This Is Amazing Grace)

© 2012 Jeremy Riddle, Josh Farro, Phil Wickham // Phil Wickham Music, Seems Like Music, Sing My Songs, Bethel Music Publishing, WB Music Corp.

Who breaks the power of sin and darkness Whose love is mighty and so much stronger
The King of Glory
The King above all kings

Who shakes the whole earth
With holy thunder
Who leaves us breathless In awe and
wonder
The King of Glory
The King above all kings

This is amazing grace
This is unfailing love
That You would take my place
That You would bear my cross
You would lay down Your life
That I would be set free
Jesus I sing for all that You've done for
me

Who brings our chaos back into order Who makes the orphan a son and daughter The King of Glory The King above all kings

Who rules the nations with truth and justice Shines like the sun in all of its brilliance The King of Glory The King above all kings

Worthy is the Lamb who was slain Worthy is the King who conquered the grave

# **53.**Who O Lord (You Alone Can Rescue)

© 2003 Jonas Myrin, Matt Redman // Atlas Mountain Songs, Said And Done Music, sixsteps Music, Thankyou Music

Who O Lord, could save themselves Their own soul could heal? Our shame was deeper than the sea Your grace is deeper still

You alone can rescue
You alone can save
You alone can lift us from the grave
You came down to find us
Led us out of death
To You alone belongs the highest
praise

You, O Lord, have made a way The great divide You've healed For when our hearts were far away Your love went further still Yes, Your love goes further still

We lift up our eyes, lift up our eyes
You're the Giver of Life

# **54.**Worthy of Every Song (Build My Life)

© 2016 Brett Younker, Karl Martin, Kirby Kaple, Matt Redman, Pat Barrett // Said And Done Music, sixsteps Music, Thankyou Music, worshiptogether.com songs, Bethel Music Publishing, Kaple Music, Capitol CMG Genesis, Housefires Sounds

Worthy of every song we could ever sing Worthy of all the praise we could ever bring Worthy of every breath we could ever breathe We live for you

Jesus the name above every other name Jesus the only one who could save Worthy of every breath we could ever breathe We live for you, oh we live for you

Holy, there is no one like You There is none besides You Open up my eyes in wonder Show me who You are And fill me with Your heart And lead me In Your love to those around me

I will build my life upon Your love It is a firm foundation I will put my trust in You alone And I will not be shaken

### **55.**You Call Me Out (Oceans)

© 2012 Joel Houston, Matt Crocker, Salomon Ligthelm // Hillsong Music Publishing

You call me out upon the waters The great unknown where feet may fail And there I find You in the mystery In oceans deep, my faith will stand

And I will call upon Your name
And keep my eyes above the waves
When oceans rise
My soul will rest in Your embrace
For I am Yours and You are mine

Your grace abounds in deepest waters Your sovereign hand will be my guide Where feet may fail and fear surrounds me You've never failed and You won't start now

Spirit lead me
Where my trust is without borders
Let me walk upon the waters
Wherever You would call me
Take me deeper
Than my feet could ever wander
And my faith will be made stronger
In the presence of my Saviour

# **56.**You Give Life (Great Are You Lord)

© 2012 David Leonard, Jason Ingram, Leslie Jordan // Integrity's Alleluia! Music, Integrity's Praise! Music, Open Hands Music, So Essential Tunes

You give life, You are love You bring light to the darkness You give hope, You restore Every heart that is broken

Great are You Lord

It's Your breath in our lungs
So we pour out our praise
We pour out our praise
It's Your breath in our lungs
So we pour out our praise to You only

All the earth will shout Your praise Our hearts will cry, these bones will sing Great are You Lord

# **57.**You Unravel Me (No Longer Slaves)

© 2014 Brian Johnson, Joel Case, Jonathan David Helser // Bethel Music Publishing

You unravel me with a melody You surround me with a song Of deliverance from my enemies Till all my fears are gone

I'm no longer a slave to fear I am a child of God I'm no longer a slave to fear I am a child of God

From my Mother's womb You have chosen me Love has called my name I've been born again into Your family Your blood flows through my veins

You split the sea so I could walk right through it My fears were drowned in perfect love You rescued me so I could stand and sing I am a child of God

# **58.** You Were The Word (What a Beautiful Name)

© 2016 Ben Fielding, Brooke Ligertwood // Hillsong Music Publishing

You were the Word at the beginning One with God the Lord Most High Your hidden glory in creation Now revealed in You our Christ

What a beautiful name it is
What a beautiful name it is
The name of Jesus Christ my King
What a beautiful name it is
Nothing compares to this
What a beautiful name it is
The name of Jesus

You didn't want heaven without us So Jesus You brought heaven down My sin was great, Your love was greater What could separate us now

What a wonderful name it is
What a wonderful name it is
The name of Jesus Christ my King
What a wonderful name it is
Nothing compares to this
What a wonderful name it is
The name of Jesus

Death could not hold you
The veil tore before You
You silenced the boast of sin and grave
The heavens are roaring
The praise of Your glory
For you are raised to life again
You have no rival, You have no equal
Now and forever God You reign
Yours is the Kingdom, Yours is the glory
Yours is the name above all names

What a powerful name it is
What a powerful name it is
The name of Jesus Christ my King
What a powerful name it is
Nothing can stand against
What a powerful name it is
The name of Jesus

# **59.** Your Grace Is Enough (This Is Our God)

© 2008 Reuben Morgan // Hillsong Music Publishing

Your grace is enough, more than I need At Your word I will believe I wait for You, draw near again Let Your Spirit make me new

I will fall at Your feet I will fall at Your feet And I will worship You here

Your presence in me, Jesus light the way By the power of Your word I am restored, I am redeemed By Your Spirit I am free

I will fall at Your feet I will fall at Your feet And I will worship You here

Freely You gave it all for us
Surrendered Your life upon that cross
Great is the love, poured out for all
This is our God
Lifted on high from death to life
Forever our God is glorified
Servant and King, rescued the world
This is our God

# 19/20

St Nic's Church Nottingham